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i;ling Reilly
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Sent:
T o :
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Aisling Reilly
Wednesday 6 November 2024 14:26
Cullen, Hannah
Kiernan, Sarah; Bolton, Jillian
RE: Case Number ABP-312131-21

Case Number ABP-312131 -21.pdf

Hi Hannah,

Please see attached letter which issued to you in the post today.

Kind regards,
Aisling

From: Aisling Reilly
Sent: Monday 4 November 2024 10:08
To: Cullen, Hannah <Hannah.Cullen@Jacobs.com>

Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: RE: Case Number ABP-312131-21

Hi Hannah,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kind regards,
Aisling

From: Cullen, Hannah <Hanhah.Cullen@Jacobs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: Case Number ABP-312131-21

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Aisling,

Please find attached a copy of a letter issued to you in the post today.

Kind regards,
Hannah

Hannah Cullen BA MS, c.WEM CEnv MClwEM I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water &
Environment
DD: +353 1 261 4142 1 hannah.cullen@jacobs.com I www.jacobs.com
Termini 1 3 Arkle Road I Sandyford Business Park I Dublin 18 1 D18 T6T7 1 Ireland
HI Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Your Reference: Irish Water An
nord
Pleanila

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited
2nd Floor, Termini Building
3 Arkle Road
Sandyford
Dublin 18
D18 C9C5

Date: 06 November 2024

Re: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge hub
centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility
Townlands of Clonshagh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Sir / Madam,

I confirm receipt of your letter dated 30th October 2024, the contents of which have been noted.

The Board is aware of the strategic nature of this file but cannot confirm the date of decision.

Processing of this case is ongoing.

Your request in relation to the notification period of any potential Oral Hearing is noted.

Yours faithfully,

t\N\c
Aisling Reilly
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737131
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Jacobs Termini Building
2nd Floor

3 ArkLe Road

Sandyford
DubLin D18 C9C5

IreLand

( -haLlenging today.
Reinventing tomorrow.

T +353 (0) 1 269 5666
www.jacobs.com

30 October 2024
FA8P-

Ann: Ann: Aisling Reilly
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Rotunda
DubLin 1
DOI V902

01 NOV 2024

ABP Reference: ABP - 312131-21

Subject: Greater Dublin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sludge
hub centre, orbital sewer, outfatt pipeLine and regional biosolids storage faciLity.
Townlands of Clonshaugh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Ms ReiILy,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 23 October 2024 and note that the Board will revert in due
course with regard to the matter.

The delivery of the Greater DubLin Drainage Project is a key strategic investment priority under the National
Planning Framework (Project Ireland 2040) and the National Development Plan 2021-2030. GDD is a vital,
once-in-a-generation project to ensure the wastewater generated every day in our homes, schools and
workplaces will continue to be treated safely in compliance with the EU and national wastewater treatment
regulations. As a result we wouLd very much appreciate clarification of the next steps in the decision-making
process and estimated timelines so that we may progress procurement insofar as is possible and more
accurately estimate the deLivery timeline for a project that is urgentLy needed to safeguard growth,
employment, housing and the environment.

Given the strategic critical nature of this project we would very much appreciate if you could provide clarity in
relation to decision making timelines and next steps, particularLy in respect of any further Oral Hearing. We
wouLd ask that should the Board deem it necessary to hold a further Oral Hearing on this matter, that we be
given a minimum of 6 weeks’ notice for preparation for same. Additionally, we request that the Board please
clarify the requirements of the Oral Hearing when giving said notice.

Yours sincerely,

7dJAw„.hI/en
JiILian Bolton (Director of Operations)
For and on behaLf of Jacobs Engineering Ireland Ltd (Agent)
jiILian.bolton(a)jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited
Directors: D. Hannon. M. Tunikowski, J. Cronin. M. Gillen. P O'Shea
Registered in Ireland No. 1 1 1945. Registered Office: Termini, 2nd Floor, Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin D18 C9C5
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Ajsling Reilly

Fror
Sent.
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Aisling Reilly
Monday 4 November 2024 10:08
Cullen, Hannah
Kiernan. Sarah; Bolton, Jillian
RE: Case Number ABP-312131-21

Hi Hannah,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Kind regards,
Aisling

From: Cullen, Hannah <Hannah.Cullen@Jacobs.com>

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

Hannah Cullen BA MS, c.WEM CEnv MCIWEM I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water &
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

From: Aisling Reilly <A.Reillv@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 21 October 2024 10:19
To: Cullen, Hannah <Hannah.Cullen@Jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Case Number ABP-312131-21: Response to Submissions Report

Hi Hannah,

I am in receipt of your email, an official acknowledgement will issue in due course

Kind regards,
Aisling
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From: Cullen, Hannah <Hannah.Cullen@Jacobs.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 8:44 AM
To: Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>; LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Kiernan, Sarah <Sarah.Kiernan@jacobs.com>; Bolton, Jillian <Jillian.Bolton@jacobs.com>
Subject: Case Number ABP-312131-21: Response to Submissions Report

(

I Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Aisling,

Please find attached a copy of the Response to Submissions Report in response to the Board's letters dated 27
September 2024 and 3 October 2024.

Two hard copies are also being delivered to your offices this morning.

Kind regards,
Hannah

Hannah Cullen BA MS,c.WEM CE„„ MCIWEM I Jacobs I Principal Environmental Scientist I Water &
Environment
DD: +353 1 261 4142 1 hannah.cullen@jacobs.com I www.jacobs.com
Termini 1 3 Arkle Road I Sandyford Business Park I Dublin 18 1 D18 T6T7 1 Ireland
B1 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient, Any
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
Dublin D18 C9C5

Ireland

< haUenging today.
Reinventing tomorrow.

T +353 (0) 1 269 5666
www.jacobs.com

30 October 2024

Ann: Attn: Aisling ReiLly
Executive Officer
An Bord PLeanaLa

64 Marlborough Street
Rotunda
Dublin 1
DOI V902

ABP Reference: ABP - 312131-21

Subject: Greater DubLin Drainage Project consisting of a new wastewater treatment plant, sLudge
hub centre, orbital sewer, outfall pipeline and regional biosolids storage facility.
TownLands of Clonshaugh, Dubber and Newtown, County Fingal and Dublin City

Dear Ms Reilly,

We acknowLedge receipt of your letter dated 23 October 2024 and note that the Board will revert in due
course with regard to the matter.

The delivery of the Greater DubLin Drainage Project is a key strategic investment priority under the National
PLanning Framework (Project Ireland 2040) and the National DeveLopment PLan 2021-2030. GDD is a vital,
once-in-a-generation project to ensure the wastewater generated every day in our homes, schools and
workpLaces wiLI continue to be treated safely in compLiance with the EU and national wastewater treatment
regulations. As a result we would very much appreciate cLarification of the next steps in the decision-making
process and estimated timelines so that we may progress procurement insofar as is possible and more
accurately estimate the delivery timeline for a project that is urgently needed to safeguard growth,
employment, housing and the environment.

Given the strategic critical nature of this project we wouLd very much appreciate if you could provide clarity in
reLation to decision making timelines and next steps, particularly in respect of any further Oral Hearing. We
would ask that should the Board deem it necessary to hold a further Oral Hearing on this matter, that we be
given a minimum of 6 weeks’ notice for preparation for same. AdditionaILy, we request that the Board please
cLarify the requirements of the Oral Hearing when giving said notice.

Yours sincerely,

flWA„„hIb
Jillian Bolton (Director of Operations)
For and on behalf of Jacobs Engineering IreLand Ltd (Agent)
jillian.boLton@jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering IreLand Limited
Directors: D. Hannon. M. Tunikowski, J. Cronin. M. Gillen. P O'Shea

Registered in Ireland No. 1 1 1945. Registered Office: Termini, 2nd Floor, Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin D18 C9C5
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